

THAMES REGIONAL ROWING COUNCIL

CONSTITUTION

founded 1903



Version 2013/1

CONTENTS

Clause 1	DEFINITIONS
Clause 2	OBJECTS
Clause 3	COMPOSITION OF THE COUNCIL
Clause 4	EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL
Clause 5	DISCHARGE OF THE COUNCIL'S OBJECTS
Clause 5A	THE EXECUTIVE BOARD
Clause 6	THE SPORT COMMITTEE
Clause 7	COUNCIL MEETINGS
Clause 8	COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS—GENERAL
Clause 9	QUORUM AND VOTING
Clause 10	FINANCE
Clause 11	GENERAL
Schedule A	Terms of Reference for Deputy Chairmen
Schedule B	Divisions and Sub-Regions of and within the Region
Schedule C	Voting System for Regional Chairman and Regional Representatives
Schedule D	Allocation of Members to Divisions and Regions

CONSTITUTION OF THE THAMES REGIONAL ROWING COUNCIL

(Adopted at the Annual General Meeting held on Sunday, 9 November 2003.)

(Amended at the General Meetings held on Sunday, 20 November 2005;
Wednesday, 19 November 2008; Monday, 16 November 2009;
Monday, 21 March 2011; Monday, 7 November 2011; Tuesday, 29 May 2012;
Wednesday, 21 November 2012 and Monday, 18 November 2013.)

(Approved by the Council of British Rowing on 23 November 2013.)

The name of the Rowing Council shall be the Thames Regional Rowing Council (“the Council”) and shall be abbreviated as “TRRC”.

1. DEFINITIONS

In this constitution the following words shall have the following meanings:

- 1.1 “British Rowing” shall mean British Rowing Limited, the National Governing Body for the sport of Rowing, to which Clubs and Events within the Thames Region and elsewhere are affiliated.
- 1.2 “the Thames Region” or “the Region” shall comprise the Divisions listed at Schedule B and British Rowing Clubs and Events within those Divisions as recorded as affiliated from time to time in the records of British Rowing.
- 1.3 “the Sub-Regions” shall mean those Divisions or clusters of Divisions defined by the Council at Schedule B from which the Regional Representatives shall be drawn.
- 1.4 “the Divisions” shall mean those Divisions within the Region as defined by the Council at Schedule B.
- 1.5 “the Council” shall mean the Regional Rowing Council for the Thames Region as constituted under these rules and as referred to in the rules of British Rowing.
- 1.6 “the Regional Chairman” shall mean the Chairman of the Council, who shall represent the Region on the British Rowing Council.
- 1.7 “the Regional Representatives” shall mean persons elected to represent the Region on the British Rowing Council who are not the Regional Chairman. The same Regional Representatives are styled “the Divisional Representatives” on the Council, on which each represents their respective Division.

- 1.8 “Member Clubs” or “Clubs” shall mean those Clubs registered as affiliated to British Rowing from time to time and classified as being in the Region and in any one of the Divisions and Sub-Regions and shall include Universities, Colleges and Schools so registered.
- 1.9 “Events” shall mean events registered with British Rowing from time to time and classified as being in the Region and in any one of the Divisions and Sub-Regions and shall include regattas, processional races and simulated rowing events but not private matches.
- 1.10 “Member/s” shall mean and include [a] Member Club/s and Event/s
- 1.11 A “Member’s Representative” shall mean a person who is authorised by a Member Club or Event to speak and vote for the Member at meetings of the Council. Such a person must be prepared and able to produce proof of membership of the Member Club or Event if called upon to do so. If not a member, such a person must be prepared and able to produce proof of such authorisation if called upon to do so.
- 1.12 “Affiliated Member” shall mean any member of British Rowing as defined in Article 8(ii) of the Articles of British Rowing
- 1.13 The masculine shall be deemed to include the feminine and vice-versa, except where the contrary appears.

2. OBJECTS

- 2.1 To promote the sport of rowing in the Region at all levels.
- 2.2 To represent the interests of the Region within British Rowing and to represent the interests of British Rowing within the Region.
 - 2.2.1 To keep under review its representation on British Rowing Council to provide an appropriate balance of representation between its Members drawn from its Sub-Regions.
- 2.3 To support all Members in the achievement of their objectives and in the conduct of their activities within the sport.
- 2.4 To promote the full utilisation of the talents and resources of all members of Clubs and Events within the Region and to promote no one receiving less favourable treatment on any grounds which cannot be shown to be relevant to performance, in accordance with British Rowing’s Equity Policy.
- 2.5 To conduct all business and activities in the Region in accordance with best practice guidance and procedures applicable to the voluntary sector.

3. COMPOSITION AND POWERS OF THE COUNCIL

- 3.1 The Council shall consist of one Member's Representative from each Member Club and Event.
- 3.2 The Council may not override the nationally agreed policies of British Rowing, and must always be consistent with the practices and guidelines of British Rowing.
- 3.3 The Council may appoint a person as its President in recognition of exceptional services to rowing within the Region.
- 3.3.1 At its meeting immediately prior to the Annual General Meeting, the Sport Committee will nominate such a person to be the President for the forthcoming year. Provided the nominee is willing to accept the role, his name will be put to the Annual General Meeting for approval of the appointment.
- 3.3.2 The term of office for the President shall be one year, after which he shall automatically become a Vice President.
- 3.3.3 From time to time the Council may wish to appoint a person directly to the role of Vice President. He shall be appointed in a similar manner to the appointment of the President.
- 3.3.4 The position of Vice President shall be held for life or until such time as he no longer wishes to retain the role or in exceptional circumstances until he is removed by the Executive Board should that Board reasonably believe that his continuing in the role gives the Board grave concerns for the reputation of the Council.
- 3.3.5 The President and Vice President are Non-Executive Officer roles. They shall not have the right to vote.

4. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COUNCIL

- 4.1 The Council shall elect a Regional Chairman, who will represent the Region at British Rowing Council. Election of the Regional Chairman shall be conducted by British Rowing in accordance with Articles 16(f) and 17 of the British Rowing Articles of Association. The voting system for the Regional Chairman is defined at Schedule C.
- 4.1a The Council shall also elect from amongst its Members' Representatives a Deputy Chairman for each Sub-Region. A Deputy Chairman shall be a Member's Representative for a Member within the Sub-Region he/she is to represent.
- 4.1b The Council shall elect Regional Representatives, who will represent the Region at British Rowing Council. Each elected Regional Representative shall be the Divisional Representative for the Division from which they are elected. A Regional Representative shall be a member of a Club within the Division he/she is to represent. Election of Regional Representatives to the British

Rowing Council shall be conducted by British Rowing in accordance with Articles 16(f) and 18 of the British Rowing Articles of Association. The voting system for the Representatives is defined at Schedule C.

- 4.1c The Regional Chairman and the Regional Representatives shall be elected by the Region for a term of up to three years and will be eligible for re-election, but may not serve more than two consecutive terms, in total six years.
- 4.2 The Council shall elect from amongst its Members' Representatives an Honorary Secretary and an Honorary Treasurer.
- 4.3 The Council may further elect from amongst its Members' Representatives, or from any of the members of Clubs and Events within the Region, any other Executive Officer to a permanent position on the Council it may choose.
- 4.4 *(moved to 10.9)*
- 4.5 No Executive Officer shall be entitled to vote in the affairs of the Council in his/her own right save for the Chairman of the meeting at any one time who shall have a casting vote.

5. DISCHARGE OF THE COUNCIL'S OBJECTS

- 5.1 The objects of the Council shall be discharged through:
 - 5.1.1 an Executive Board and a Sport Committee
 - 5.1.2 an Umpires' Committee, a Coaching Committee (comprising representatives from each Sub-Region), a Junior Committee (comprising representatives from each Sub-Region), a Masters Committee (comprising representatives from each Sub-Region), a Recreational Committee (comprising representatives from each Sub-Region), a Competition and Events Committee (comprising representatives from each Sub-Region), and such other bodies as from time to time appear necessary, the Chairmen of which shall be Non-Executive Officers
 - 5.1.3 Non-Executive Officers, including an Equipment Officer, and such other roles as from time to time appear necessary
 - 5.1.4 A Regional Water Safety Adviser and such other advisers or roles as from time to time appear necessary.
- 5.2 The Council shall, without restriction as to numbers, appoint the Chairman and members of the Regional Committees each of which shall have power to co-opt from within or outside the Council.
- 5.3 The Council shall appoint representatives to all National Committees as required by British Rowing.
- 5.4 *(deleted)*

- 5.5 No-one shall be entitled to vote in the affairs of the Council in his/her own right save for the Chairman of the meeting at any one time who shall have a casting vote.

5A THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

- 5A.1 The Executive Board shall comprise:-

5A.1.1 Officers elected under paragraphs 4.1, 4.1a and 4.2.

5A.1.2 All other persons whom the Executive Board would wish to appoint or to co-opt onto the Executive Board.

5A.2 The Chairman of the Council shall be the Chairman of the Executive Board.

5A.3 The Executive Board shall take decisions on urgent items that would otherwise be within the jurisdiction of the Sport Committee solely on occasions when it is not practicable to convene a meeting of the Sport Committee.

5A.4 The Executive Board shall provide to the Sport Committee as soon as is reasonably practicable a written report of any decisions made and the reasons for the matter not being raised at Sport Committee.

5A.5 The Executive Board shall not overturn a decision made by the Sport Committee or any other body, unless there is a material change in circumstances and the matter has become urgent.

6. THE SPORT COMMITTEE

- 6.1 The Sport Committee shall comprise:-

6.1.1 The Officers of the Council elected under paragraphs 4.1, 4.1a, 4.1b and 4.2 above

6.1.2 All other persons elected as Officers of the Council under paragraph 4.3 above

6.1.2a Chairmen of Committees appointed under paragraph 5.1.2 above

6.1.2b Non-Executive Officers appointed under paragraph 5.1.3 above

6.1.2c Other persons appointed under paragraph 5.1.4 above.

6.1.4 All other persons whom the Committee would wish to appoint or to co-opt onto the Committee.

6.2 The Chairman of the Council shall be the Chairman of the Sport Committee.

6.3 The Sport Committee shall have power to fill casual vacancies and to co-opt from within the Council or from bodies associated with the Region in any way.

7. COUNCIL MEETINGS AND APPOINTMENTS

- 7.1 The Council shall hold an Annual General Meeting no earlier than 30th September and no later than the 30th November in each year. Notice of the Annual General Meeting stating the agenda items, posts to be filled by election and nomination forms will be posted to Member Clubs not less than twenty-one days before the meeting.
- 7.2 At the Annual General Meeting there shall be held the elections and made the appointments referred to in clauses 4 and 5 above. Any such appointments not then made or any vacancies thereafter shall be made or filled by the Sport Committee with the exception of those Officers referred to in paragraphs 4.1 and 4.1b.
- 7.3 Nominations for Regional Chairman, Regional Representatives, Executive Officers, Non-Executive Officers and other persons of the Council shall be notified to the Honorary Secretary by Clubs or Events not less than seven days before the meeting in each year, save that the Honorary Secretary may accept a written statement that a Member's Representative is so nominated in the absence of any information to the contrary.
- 7.4 A Member shall be responsible for the capability and suitability of a Representative to represent the Member at meetings of the Council.
- 7.5 Apart from the Annual General Meeting, all other General Meetings of the Council shall be called Extraordinary General Meetings. All business shall be deemed special that is transacted at an Extraordinary General Meeting and all that is transacted at an Annual General Meeting shall also be deemed special with the exception of the following which shall be deemed ordinary business:-
- 7.5.1 Consideration and approval of the annual accounts
- 7.5.2 Election of Officers
- 7.5.2a Appointments to Committees and other bodies, and of Non-Executive Officers and other roles under paragraphs 5.1.2, 5.1.3 and 5.1.4
- 7.5.3 Appointment of an Independent Honorary Examiner
- 7.5.4 Fixing of the annual subscription.
- 7.6 An Extraordinary General Meeting of the Council shall be held on the written requisition of the Sport Committee or on the written requisition of not fewer than three Members. The Honorary Secretary shall give written notice to all Members of such a meeting which shall be called within fourteen days of such request specifying the matters to be considered. Twenty-one days shall be the required notice of a General Meeting.
- 7.7 All appointments and elections referred to in this Constitution shall be annual, but those appointed or elected may, if eligible, be re-appointed or re-elected. The terms of office and eligibility for re-appointment of the Regional Chairman

and Regional Representatives are specified at Article 16(i) of the British Rowing Articles of Association.

8. COMMITTEES - GENERAL

- 8.1 Generally, meetings of the Executive Board, Sport Committee and other committees and bodies shall be held as required at the request of the respective Chairman.
- 8.2 Committees and other bodies shall have the power to determine matters within their remit and shall report to the Council via the Sport Committee which shall itself then report to the Council.
- 8.3 All Committees may at their discretion make regulations for the better conduct of their business, such regulations to be approved by the Sport Committee with a copy being deposited with the Honorary Secretary of the Council.
- 8.4 Any person who has a financial interest in any matter coming before a Committee shall declare such interest immediately the person becomes aware of such and shall not be entitled to vote on such a matter unless permitted to do so by majority resolution of the relevant Committee.

9. QUORUM AND VOTING

- 9.1 The quorum for meetings of the Council shall be 15 Members' Representatives present and entitled to vote, with minimum numbers of Members' Representatives from the Sub-Regions as specified at Schedule B. Before a meeting commences, every Member's Representative present shall declare to the secretary of the meeting stating whom they represent.
- 9.2 Committees or bodies shall fix their own quorums which shall be set annually.
- 9.3 All matters at meetings of the Council, with the exception of that specified at paragraph 11.1, shall be decided by a simple majority of the Members' Representatives present and entitled to vote in accordance of paragraph 1.8 hereof, the Chairman having a second or casting vote.
- 9.4 Decisions of the Executive Board, Sport Committee and other Committees and bodies shall be made by simple majority vote of the appointed members present in person, each voting member having one vote. In the event of equality of votes, the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote.

10. FINANCE

- 10.1 The Council shall apply any and all funds, income, or acquired property of the Council in pursuance of the above objects or any of them. No portion thereof shall be paid, distributed or transferred directly or indirectly by way of bonus, or otherwise howsoever by way of profit to Members of the Council.

- 10.2 Nothing herein shall prevent the reimbursement of reasonable and proper out of pocket expenses incurred in the course of furthering the objects of the Council.
- 10.3 The Council shall be entitled to solicit and receive financial support from any source but has no powers to enter into any form of borrowing or loan agreement without the written agreement of British Rowing under resolution of British Rowing's Executive Board.
- 10.3a The Council may not take any person into any form of employment or enter into any form of agreement, financial or otherwise, lasting more than twelve months without the written agreement of British Rowing under resolution of British Rowing's Executive Board.
- 10.4 The Executive Board and the Sport Committee shall have the power to apply any funds of the Council and authorise any payments for the furtherance of its objects subject to its accountability to the Council and to the restrictions set out in 10.3 and 10.3a above.
- 10.5 The Council shall have the power to introduce a subscription payable by the Members to enable it to carry out its objects. Such subscription shall be determined at the Annual General Meeting of the Council and failure by a Member to pay such a subscription will result in suspension from involvement in the activities and services provided by the Region and the Council shall have power to refer the suspension to British Rowing for further consideration and until such time as the subscription and any arrears have been paid in full.
- 10.6 The Honorary Treasurer shall maintain such bank accounts which are considered necessary by the Council at a financial institution approved by the Council. The account(s) shall be in the name of the Council and shall be operated only under the joint signatures of two Officers of the Council, one of whom shall be the Honorary Treasurer or the Chairman, except for cheques less than one hundred pounds where the signature of the Honorary Treasurer alone is acceptable.
- 10.7 The Honorary Treasurer shall maintain such Books of Account as are required in order to give a full and complete statement of the financial affairs of the Council. The books shall be examined annually by the appointed Independent Honorary Examiner (who shall be neither an Executive Officer of the Region nor a signatory on the Bank Accounts) and the accounts signed by the Honorary Treasurer and the Independent Honorary Examiner shall be presented to the Annual General Meeting for consideration and approval.
- 10.8 Upon approval of the annual accounts by the Council at its Annual General Meeting, the Honorary Treasurer shall forward a copy of the examined and approved accounts to the Treasurer of British Rowing no later than six months after the end of the financial year.
- 10.9 The Council shall appoint an Independent Honorary Examiner to examine the books of account maintained by the Honorary Treasurer.

10.10 The Council's financial year shall commence on 1st October and conclude on 30th September in the following calendar year.

10.11 All financial transactions shall be in accordance with Financial Procedures which shall be adopted by a Region at an Annual General Meeting.

11. GENERAL

11.1 The rules of this Constitution may only be altered by a two-thirds majority of the votes cast in person by the Members of the Council present at a General Meeting duly convened in accordance with the rules hereof.

11.2 The rules of this Constitution and any amendments thereto shall first be approved by British Rowing before adoption by the Council.

11.3 Any property of the Council shall be vested in the Council for the time being and to this end, the Council may appoint Trustees to hold the assets of the Council and such Trustee shall be appointed or removed by an ordinary resolution of the Council.

11.3.1 Any decision to wind up the affairs of the Council may be made at a General Meeting called for that purpose at which a simple majority shall be sufficient to pass such resolution.

11.3.2 Subject to paragraph 11.3.3 below, any assets remaining after the satisfaction of debts and liabilities shall be given or transferred to British Rowing who shall decide, giving due consideration to the views expressed by the Region, by resolution as to what shall be done with them including consideration of realising all the assets and converting them into money and distributing them amongst the Members of the Region.

11.3.3 Any assets which have been funded by the Lottery or other grants from public bodies shall, if made a condition of such funding, be given or transferred to some other voluntary organisation having objects similar to those of the Region in priority to any other assets which shall have been funded by the Region itself or the Members.

11.3.4 In the case of funds being insufficient to discharge the liabilities, British Rowing shall advise on how the shortfall balance shall best be provided.

11.4 In addition to the above rules, the rules set out in the schedules hereto which are special to the Region shall also form part of and be deemed to be incorporated into the rules of this Constitution.

11.5 The Honorary Secretary shall send a copy of the minutes of the Sport Committee, Executive Board and Council meetings to British Rowing at the same time as they are circulated within the Council.

11.6 The logo of the Region shall be the Thames Region logo as specified from time to time by British Rowing Ltd.

SCHEDULE A

Terms of Reference for Deputy Chairmen:-

1. The number of Deputy Chairmen and their titles and geographical jurisdictions are specified at Schedule B.
2. Each Deputy Chairman shall be a member of one of the Member Clubs or Events from their respective Sub-Region.
3. They shall be responsible for representing the specific interests of their Sub-Region to the Executive Board, Sport Committee and to the Council and shall liaise with the Members of their Sub-Region in order to represent their views.
4. They shall liaise with their relevant Regional Representatives and with the members from their respective Sub-Regions on the Committees and other bodies listed in paragraph 5.1.2 of the constitution to ensure a commonality of approach across the Region.
5. The Deputy Chairmen shall deputise for the Chairman when required to do so.

SCHEDULE B

Divisions and Sub-Regions of and within in the Region :-

1. The Region is comprised of the Divisions and Sub-Regions shown in Table B1. The Deputy Chairman representing each Division and Section is also shown
2. London Members shall be represented externally on Greater London issues by the Deputy Chairman (London) or in his absence the Chairman or another Deputy Chairman.

Table B1. Divisions and Sub-Regions of the Region

Div. Code*	Division Name*	Extent of Divisions	Sub-Region	Representative Deputy Chairman	Collective Noun for Members within Sub-Region	Number of Members required from each Sub-Region to form a quorum at a General Meeting
TU-1	<i>Isis-Cherwell</i>	All reaches above Day's Lock	Thames (Upriver)	Deputy Chairman (Upriver)	"Upriver Sub-Region Clubs", "Upriver Sub-Region Events" and "Upriver Sub-Region Members"	5
TU-2	<i>Kennet-Thame</i>	Day's Lock to Temple Lock				
TU-3	<i>Wye-Colne</i>	Temple Lock to Chertsey Lock				
TU-4	<i>Wey-Mole</i>	Chertsey Lock to Teddington Weir				
Sub-Region boundary: Teddington Weir						
TC-5	<i>Crane-Brent</i>	Teddington Weir to Mortlake brewery (Bull's Alley)	Thames (London)	Deputy Chairman (London)	"London Sub-Region Clubs", "London Sub-Region Events" and "London Sub-Region Members"	5
TC-6	<i>Bollo-Stamford</i>	Mortlake brewery (Bull's Alley) to Beverley Brook				
TC-7	<i>Beverley-Wandle</i>	Beverley Brook to Wandsworth Bridge				
Sub-Region boundary: Wandsworth Bridge						
TL-8	<i>Darent-Medway</i>	Downriver of Wandsworth Bridge; Medway, Stour basins and nearby waters	Thames (South East)	Deputy Chairman (South East)	"South East Sub-Region Clubs", "South East Sub-Region Events" and "South East Sub-Region Members"	2

*The names and numbers of the divisions do not form part of this Constitution but are specified by an Order of the Council given by the Sport Committee.

SCHEDULE C

Voting System for Regional Chairman and Regional Representatives

1. The Regional Chairman and the Regional Representatives shall be elected by a postal ballot.
2. The ballot shall be held by British Rowing on behalf of the Council on such a date that allows the Company Secretary of British Rowing to be informed of the result no later than the dates specified at Articles 17(b) and 18(b) of the British Rowing Articles of Association.
3. Voting
 - 3.1 Each Member Club in the Region shall have one vote per 30 Registered Individual Members or part thereof. The number of votes due to Member Clubs shall be determined by British Rowing Ltd. immediately prior to an election using the most recent figures available and shall be communicated to Member Clubs with ballot papers.
 - 3.2 Each Member Event in the Region shall have one vote, save for those Events affiliated with British Rowing as multiple-day events, which shall have one vote per day.
 - 3.3 Every Member is entitled to vote for the Regional Chairman.
 - 3.4 Only those Members within any given Division may vote for the Regional Representative for that same Division.
4. In the event of a casual vacancy arising for the Regional Chairman or a Regional Representative, paragraph 6.3 of the constitution will apply until such time as the vacancy is filled by an election.

SCHEDULE D

Allocation of Members to Divisions and Regions

1. The addition of new Members to the Table and their allocation to Divisions may be made by the Sport Committee.
2. The deletion of existing Members from the Table may be made by the Sport Committee.
3. The re-allocation of existing Members to Divisions may only be made by Council at a General Meeting, save when Members have physically moved location they may be re-allocated by the Sport Committee.

Table D1. Member Clubs and Events of the Divisions within the Region

Sub-Region Code: TU		Sub-Region Name: Thames (Upriver)		
Division Code: TU-1*		Division Name: Isis-Cherwell*		
Extent of Division:		All reaches above Day's Lock (including Blenheim Park)		
Clubs		Clubs (Cont'd.)		Events
Balliol College BC		St Benet's Hall BC		City of Oxford Royal Regatta
Brasenose College BC		St Catherine's College		Abingdon Head
Christ Church BC		(Oxford) BC		Oxford City Bumping Races
Corpus Christi College (Oxford)		St Edmund Hall BC		City of Oxford Sprint Regatta
BC		St Hilda's College BC		Isis Sculls
Exeter College BC		St Hugh's BC		Blenheim Palace Junior
Green Templeton College BC		St John's College (Oxford)		Regatta
Hertford College BC		BC		
Isis BC		St Peter's College BC		
Jesus College (Oxford) BC		Tethys BC		
Keble College BC		Trinity College (Oxford) BC		
Lady Margaret Hall BC		University College (Oxford)		
Linacre BC		BC		
Lincoln College BC		Wadham College BC		
Magdalen College BC		Wolfson College (Oxford) BC		
Mansfield College BC		Worcester College BC		
Merton College BC		Abingdon RC		
Nephthys BC		Abingdon School BC		
New College BC		Dragon School BC		
Oriel College BC		Falcon RC		
Osiris BC		Griffen BC		
Osler House BC		Headington School Oxford		
Oxford University Women's BC		BC		
Oxford University BC		Hinksey Sculling School		
Oxford University Lightweight RC		Magdalen College School BC		
Oxford University Lightweight		Oxford Academics RC		
Women's RC		Oxford Adaptive RC		
Pembroke College (Oxford) BC		City of Oxford RC		
The Queen's College (Oxford) BC		Radley College BC		
Regent's Park College BC		Radley Mariners		
Somerville College BC		St Edward's Martyrs BC		
St Anne's College BC		St Edward's School BC		
St Antony's College BC		Taurus BC		

Cont'd.

Division Code: TU-2*		Division Name: Kennet-Thame*	
Extent of Division		Day's Lock to Temple Lock (including Redgrave-Pinsent Lake)	
Clubs		Events	
Wallingford RC Oxford Brookes University Goring Gap RC Oratory Cardinals RC Oratory School BC Pangbourne College BC Blue Coat BC LVS Ascot BC Reading Blue Coat School BC Reading RC Reading School BC Reading University BC Thames Valley Park RC Shiplake College BC Shiplake Vikings RC Henley College BC Henley RC Leander Club Phyllis Court RC Star and Arrow Club Upper Thames RC Royal Air Force Army RC Combined Services RC Royal Military Academy Sandhurst BC Orther BC Rentacrew RC Pangbourne Nautics BC		Wallingford Head Wallingford Regatta (Dorney) Wallingford Long Distance sculls Pangbourne Junior Sculls Reading Amateur Regatta Reading Town Regatta Reading Small Boats Head Reading University Head Henley 4s & 8s Head Henley Long Distance Sculls Head Henley Town & Visitors Regatta Henley Women's Regatta (3 days) Henley Masters Regatta (2 days) Upper Thames 4s & Small Boats Head Thames Valley Park Regatta	
Division Code: TU-3*		Division Name: Wye-Colne*	
Extent of Division		Temple Lock to Chertsey Lock (including Eton-Dorney Lake)	
Clubs		Events	
Marlow RC Great Marlow School BC Royal Grammar School High Wycombe BC Sir William Borlase's Grammar School BC Claires Court School BC Maidenhead RC Eton Excelsior RC Dorney BC Eton College BC Eton Vikings Club Langley Academy Windsor Boys' School BC Windsorian RC British Airways RC Sir William Perkins's School BC Staines BC Royal Holloway (University of London) BC Strodes College BC Burway RC GM Swans BC The Windsor Girls' School BC Cantia Invicta BC		Marlow 4s & 2s Head Marlow Regatta (Dorney) (2 days) Marlow Long Distance Sculls Marlow Spring Regatta Marlow Town Regatta Maidenhead Regatta Maidenhead Junior Regatta Metropolitan Amateur Regatta (Dorney) (2 days) Junior Sculling Head (Dorney) Thames Valley Trial Head Staines Regatta Burway Regatta Burway Small Boats Head Burway 4s & 8s Head Burway Masters & Juniors Head Egham Regatta	

Cont'd.

Division Code: TU-4*		Division Name: Wey-Mole*	
Extent of Division		Chertsey Lock to Teddington Weir (including Guildford)	
Clubs		Events	
Charterhouse BC		Hampton Juniors and Schools Head	
Guildford RC		Hampton Small Boats Head	
Halliford School BC		Molesey Amateur Regatta (Sat)	
St George's College BC		Molesey Junior Regatta (Sun)	
Walton RC		Molesey Veterans & Junior Head	
Metropolitan Police RC		Kingston Amateur Regatta	
Weybridge Ladies' ARC		Kingston Borough Regatta	
Weybridge RC		Kingston Head	
Weyfarers RC		Kingston Small Boats Head	
Hampton School BC		Thames Ditton Regatta	
Hinchley Wood BC		Teddington Head	
Lady Eleanor Holles BC		Teddington Small Boats Head	
Molesey BC		Kingston Amateur Regatta	
Brunel University		Walton Regatta	
Surbiton High School BC		Weybridge Ladies ARC Regatta	
University of Surrey BC		Walton Small Boats Head	
Whitgift School BC		Weybridge Silver Sculls	
Kingston Grammar School BC		Weybridge Winter Head	
Kingston Grammar Sch Veterans BC			
Kingston RC			
Kingston Students RC			
Skiff Club			
St James BC			
Tiffin Associates RC			
Tiffin School BC			
Walbrook RC			

Cont'd.

Sub-Region Code: TL		Sub-Region Name: Thames (London)	
Division Code: TL-5*		Division Name: Crane-Brent*	
Extent of Division		Teddington Weir to Mortlake brewery (Bull's Alley)	
Clubs		Clubs (Cont'd.)	
Twickenham RC St Barts & The Royal London Hospitals BC London School of Economics RC Queen Mary (Univ of Lon) BC Royal Veterinary College BC RUMS Boat Club St Georges' Hospital Medical School BC United Hospitals BC University College London BC University of London BC Tyrian Club		Imperial College Medics BC Alpha Women's ARC Mortlake Anglian & Alpha BC Putney Town RC Quintin BC University of Westminster BC Kings College London BC American School in London BC Tideway Scullers' School Quintin BC	
		Events	
		Borne at Chiswick Bridge Regatta. Twickenham Regatta Chiswick Regatta. Quintin Head Richmond Amateur Regatta Veteran 4s Head Hospitals Bumping races Women's Head of the River Race	
Division Code: TL-6*		Division Name: Bollo-Stamford*	
Extent of Division		Mortlake brewery (Bull's Alley) to Beverley Brook	
Clubs		Clubs (Cont'd.)	
Thames Tradesmen's RC Chiswick School BC Coldharbour BC London Oratory School BC Roehampton Univ BC Dacre BC Emanuel School BC Barnes Bridge Ladies' RC Cygnet RC St George's Ladies' RC Latymer Upper School BC Sons of the Thames RC Hounslow Community RC		Colet BC St Paul's Girls' School BC St Paul's School BC Furnivall Sculling Club Orion RC Auriol Kensington RC Barn Elms RC Cardinal Vaughan Memorial School RC Parr's Priory RC Putney High School BC	
		Events	
		Fullers' Fours Head Pairs Head Hammersmith Head Hammersmith Women's and Juniors' Head Hammersmith Amateur Regatta	
Division Code: TL-7*		Division Name: Beverley-Wandle*	
Extent of Division		Beverley Book to Wandsworth Bridge	
Clubs		Clubs (Cont'd.)	
The 1829 BC The 1927 BC Crabtree BC Dulwich College BC Elizabethan BC Eyre Club Godolphin & Latymer School BC HSBC RC		Imperial College BC Kings College School BC London RC Sport Imperial BC Thames RC Tortoise Club Vesta RC Westminster School BC	
		Events	
		Vesta Veterans Head Vesta Scullers Head Putney Town Regatta Schools' Head The Head of the River Race	

Cont'd.

Sub-Region Code: TS		Sub-Region Name: Thames (South East)	
Division Code: TS-8*		Division Name: Darent-Medway*	
Extent of Division		Downriver of Wandsworth Bridge; Medway, Stour basins and nearby waters	
Clubs		Events	
Ardingly RC Bewl Bridge RC Canterbury Pilgrims BC Curlew RC Eastbourne College BC Erith RC Globe RC Gravesend RC Judd School RC Kent University RC Kings School, Canterbury BC Kings, Rochester BC Maidstone Invicta RC Medway Towns RC Poplar Blackwall & District RC Royal Docks RC Spitfire BC The Company of Watermen Kent College South East Scullers		Docklands Head Greenwich Head Maidstone Small Boats Head Maidstone Spring Head Medway Head Poplar Regatta	

Ends

**The names and numbers of the divisions do not form part of this Constitution but are specified by an Order of the Council given by the Sport Committee.*